M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 18, 2004
1: 47 PM

TAPES

SFC-04 # 52, Side A
SFC 04 # 52, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Gary WI ken convened the neeting at approxinmately 1:47 PM
PRESENT

Senat or Lyda Green, Co-Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken, Co-Chair
Senat or Con Bunde, Vice Chair
Senator Ben Stevens

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senat or Fred Dyson

Al so Attendi ng: SENATOR JOHN COADERY; SENATOR HOLLI S FRENCH;
SENATOR RALPH SEEKI NS; SENATCOR BERT STEDVAN, SENATOR GARY STEVENS;
SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT; SENATOR TOM WAGONER; REPESENTATI VE MARY
KAPSNER, JOE BALASH, Staff to Senator Therriault; BOB BARTHOLOVEW
Chief Financial Oficer, Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation,
Departnent of Revenue; PHELAN STRAUBE, Staff to Senator B. Stevens;

Attending via Tel econference: There were no teleconference
parti ci pants.

SUMVARY | NFORMATI ON

Presentati on on POW Proposal
By Senator Therriault

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT noted he offered a proposal in the form of
a commttee substitute working draft to SJR 18, 23-LS1007\1 [copy
on file.] He indicated this is because both his proposal and SIR 18
relate to a Percent of Market Val ue (POW) approach to managi ng the
Al aska Permanent Fund. He recalled earlier discussions were held on
a POW nethod of nanagenent and he cited evidence that POW is a
good nmanagenent formul a.

SFC- 04 (1) 03/ 18/ 04



Senator Therriault described that in transition to a true POW
systemthe concept of principal is renoved. He noted this concept
is problematic for sonme. He asserted that before Al aska voters
woul d approve any changes to the Pernmanent Fund, they nust have
confidence in the proposal. He stated that the conplexity of the
POW proposal presented by the Trustees of the Fund, presents "many
hurdl es” to win final approval fromthe general public. Although
nost legislators have gained an understanding of the POW
nmet hodol ogy, he surm sed that public concerns nust be addressed.

Senator Therriault explained the proposed commttee substitute
provi des assurance that the principal of the Fund would be
protected in the event of a series of "down" years of poor
performance of the stock market. He noted the proposal would
preserve the existing Constitutional |anguage stipulating that the
principal of the Fund could only be invested and not spent. He
furthered that the comrmittee substitute would establish a
Constitutionally based earnings reserve sub-account into which al
income of the Fund shall be deposited inmrediately upon receipt.
Appropriations from the Permanent Fund would be limted to, and
could only be made from this sub-account, he stated. Therefore, he
remar ked the principal of the Fund would renmain protected.

Senator Therriault relayed a claimthat once the | egislature begins
spending from the Permanent Fund, it would "only be a nmatter of
tinme before the entire Fund is gone." He suggested that a sub-
account woul d provide assurance that the principal were protected
and could not be spent. He qualified that the proposed conmttee
substitute retains POW-type | anguage that would Iimt the anount
that could be appropriated in any fiscal year to prevent the
| egi slature from appropriating too much during years of high
i nvestment earnings. He gave as an exanple the current situation in
whi ch approximately $5 million of realized and unrealized gains are
contained in the earnings reserve account. He pointed out that the
| egi slature would be conpletely within its power to appropriate
this entire anmount in one fiscal year. By contrast, he stated the
proposed conm ttee substitute would prevent such overspendi ng and
thereby protecting the value of the Fund. He explained the sub-
account establishnment that would then be managed as a POW and
payouts fromthat sub-account would be limted to five percent of
the value of the total Fund.

Senat or Therriault acknow edged concerns voiced that the dividend
program would be threatened if any earnings from the Fund were
utilized for any purpose other than the dividend programitself. He
assured this proposal would provide Constitutional protection of
t he di vi dend.

SFC- 04 (2) 03/ 18/ 04



Senator Therriault cautioned against anending the Al aska
Constitution in a manner that renoves flexibility for determning
the anount of future dividend payouts. This proposal, he stated
would retain flexibility if required in the future.

Senator Therriault spoke to the limtations of how funds coul d be
withdrawn from the Permanent Fund and for what purpose:
expenditures would be restricted to education and dividends. He
commented that the public questions how funds would be spent if
used for governnment services. He predicted this provision would
al l ay those concerns.

Senator Therriault noted the various percentages of POW avail abl e
for appropriation proposed by different |egislators. He recommended
all owi ng each legislature to nmake this determ nati on. He suggested
if the voters approved this proposal, a second dividend could be
of fered in Decenber 2004 that woul d represent the anmpbunt avail abl e
for dividend payouts if this procedure had been in place earlier.
He stressed this additional dividend would be a one-tine occurrence
during the current calendar year. He stated this additional
di vi dend woul d denonstrate that dividends may not benefit fromthe
peaks in Fund performance, but would also be insulated from the
consequences of years of poor market perfornmance or "valleys". He
opined that nost Al askans understand the Fund performance is
currently in a valley and is likely to remain for several years. He
enphasi zed this woul d be a separate issue for consideration.

Senator Therriault noted the 30 days normally required to certify
an election and detailed the tineframe in which this issue would be
decided, as well as tineframe for the Departnent of Revenue
i ssuance of secondary dividend paynent.

Senator Therriault comrented this is a method in which to "bridge
the gap" in gaining approval for a POW nethod and to address
concerns relating to spending fromthe principal of the Permanent
Fund.

Senat or Bunde appreci ated the addressing of public concerns, noting
they do not "go away”. He noted the Legislature currently expends
approx $5 mllion annually to distribute dividends and inpl enent
t he program and asked how t he secondary divi dend process woul d be
f unded.

Senator Therriault replied that printing and distributing costs
woul d be the only expenses of a secondary dividend payout, noting
that applications would al ready be processed and qualification for
the secondary dividend would be based on qualification for the

SFC- 04 (3) 03/ 18/ 04



regul ar dividend of 2004.

Senator Therriault furthered that status quo is likely to result in
| arger dividends in the near term but |ower dividend paynents in
the future.

Senat or Bunde agreed, but questioned the expense of a multiple
dividend distribution and asked if it would be less costly to
inform residents of both dividend amounts with the intent to
distribute one dividend paynent in Decenber 2004. He relayed
concerns of school boards in rural areas about the receipt of
di vidends in October causing school disruptions as famlies travel
on "week-long shopping trips". He asked if a delay of regular
di vi dend paynents to Decenber woul d acconplish the same result.

Senator Therriault noted this would be possible, but cautioned
agai nst such action. He stated that people have cone to expect
paynent in October and would be suspicious of any delay. He
suggested the operating costs of a secondary dividend could be a
| esser anpbunt since nany recipients receive the paynents
el ectronically.

Senator Hoffrman agreed to the inportance of securing voter
confidence before any changes are nmade to the Permanent Fund. He
spoke of having one nore chance to convince voters of the
| egislators' intentions. He cited | anguage on page 2, line 6 of the
proposed commttee substitute and stated this does not provide that
assurance, noting, "may". He commented this | anguage coul d al so be
interpreted as "may not" and instead recomended, "shall". He
predi cted questions would remain. He then addressed the dial og on
t he varyi ng percentages proposed for distribution of funds from 80
percent for dividends and 20 percent for governnent services to
equal percentages to each. He asserted that a formula providing at
| east 60 percent for dividends should be guaranteed. He attri buted
the failure in the special election of Septenber 1999 to approve a
plan to utilize a portion of the Permanent Fund earnings for
governnment services to the lack of understanding of the issue.

Senator Therriault explained that if the Fund perforns poorly and
no funds were available for distribution for 2004, the issue of the
| anguage providing for a second dividend paynent would be
irrelevant. However, he deferred on the decision of whether to
include "may" or "shall" in the enabling legislation. He also
stated that a 50-50 division of available funds to dividends and
governnment services could result in |arger dividend paynents than
the current status quo. He therefore recommended that the
| egi sl ature coul d adopt statutory | anguage to determ ne an actual
percentage division that is contingent upon adoption of this

SFC- 04 (4) 03/ 18/ 04



resolution by voters. This, he stated would allow voters to
understand the inpact on their dividend paynents.

Senat or Hof f man agreed to the necessity of "may" under the current
formula utilized for cal culating the dividend, but expressed that
under a POW net hod funds woul d al ways be avail abl e.

Senator Therriault clarified that under a pure POW nethodol ogy
this would be correct, however if the formula were witten with the
intention to protect the principal of the Fund, the risk renains
that there is always s chance of no earnings available to spend.

Senator Hoffrman commented that if in the future, once voters
under st ood and approved a constitutional anendnment woul d he support
"shal I ".

Senator Therriault reiterated "shall" would be nore appropriate for
a pure POW nethod; however, 'may" would allow flexibility for
| egi sl ators.

Senator Hoffman preferred consideration to voters than to
| egi sl ators.

Senator O son referenced other |egislation to change the use of the
earnings of the Fund was introduced in the Senate State Affairs
Commttee during a previous session and asked why it was not
enact ed.

Senator Therriault replied that questions arose at that tine
relating to federal taxation if the fund were changed. Since then,
he stated the Al aska Pernmanent Fund Corporation has had adequate
time to review the matter and secure a | egal opinion that federal
taxation of the Fund woul d not occur.

Senator O son asked if any other obstacles are anticipated in
addition to the federal taxation issue.

Senator Therriault replied that the federal taxation question has
received a definitive answer. He knew of no other obstacles.

Co-Chair Green asked if further definition of "public education”
wer e consi der ed.

Senat or Therriault suggested the Commttee could further restrict
the definition if desired.

Co-Chair G een asked if Senator Therriault's intention is that of
an expectation that an appropriation fromthe established earnings

SFC- 04 (5) 03/ 18/ 04



reserve sub-account for public education would be higher than the
normal appropriation for education.

Senator Therriault responded this funding mght only conprise a
portion of the funding necessary for public education with the
remai nder appropriated fromthe general fund. He noted this would
depend on the anount needed each year to adequately fund educati on.
He qualified that additional funding could be necessary.

Co-Chair Green surm sed that earnings of the Permanent Fund woul d
t heref ore be one conponent of education funding.

Co-Chair Geen asked clarification of the earnings that woul d be
deposited into the sub-account and asked if this could consist of
di vidends on investnents and returns on investnents, or funds from
ot her sources that would be deposited into the earnings reserve
sub-account .

Senator Therriault answered that only the earnings frominvestnents
of the Fund would be deposited into the proposed sub-account. He
clarified that the provisions relating to the deposits of royalties
fromoil and gas resource devel opnent into the Fund would renain
unchanged.

Senat or Bunde commented, "nuch has been nade" of the w sdom of not
al | owi ng dedi cated funds. He noted this proposal would provide for
dedi cat ed funds.

Senator Therriault stipulated that if any funds were appropriated
from the proposed earnings reserve sub-account those funds could
only be allocated for education. He agreed this would be a "fl avor™
of dedi cated funds.

Senat or Bunde understood that if the "fiscal political realities”
of the legislature chose to nake an appropriation fromthe Fund for
education, such an appropriation wuld supplant the general fund
appropriation to education. He commented this could thus nake ot her
general fund nonies available for other State services.

Senat or Therriault acknow edged this coul d occur.

Co-Chair Geen cited from Section 15 of the proposed conmttee
substitute, "All incone fromthe permanent fund shall be deposited
in the general fund unless otherw se provided by law. " She asked
if Senator Therriault anticipated difficulty obtaining voter
approval to deposit incone directly into the general fund.

JOE BALASH, Staff to Senator Therriault, testified that currently

SFC- 04 (6) 03/ 18/ 04



statute provides that funds are deposited into the statutorily
est abl i shed earnings reserve account. He rem nded that in the years
1976 through 1980, earnings were deposited to the general fund.

Senat or Hof f man asked if adequate funds would remain for inflation
proofing if the proposal to issue two dividend paynents were
adopt ed.

Senator Therriault replied that the POW nethod does not require
cash for inflation proofing, but rather the Fund would retain three
percent of earnings for automatic inflation proofing.

Senat or Hof fman surm sed this proposal would not inplenent a true
POW net hod and that an i ssuance of a second divi dend payout would
renove additional funds fromincone earnings. He wanted to know i f
adequate funds would remain to ensure the Fund were inflation
pr oof ed.

Senator Therriault clarified that although not a pure POW, this
proposal would allow the Fund to operate as a POW in that no nore
than five percent of the value of the Fund could be distributed. He
enphasi zed this nethod would retain a "firewall between earnings
and principal" to prevent an "erosion of the principal"”. He pointed
out that a series of "down years" could erode the principle of the
Fund if it were operated under a pure POW. He qualified the chance
of this is mnimal, but possible. He qualified that if a second
payout were made it woul d be possible that adequate funding would
not be available for appropriation to education services in the
first year.

Senator Therriault deferred to the Corporation to address technica
i ssues.

Senator B. Stevens noted that inflation proofing would occur on
June 30 and that the projected balance of the earnings reserve
account made on Decenber 31, 2003 is expected to change and woul d
be approximately $850 m|lion after dividend a payout and inflation
proofing. Therefore, he remarked, the concerns are unwarranted.

Senator Therriault calculated that during the first transition
year, after inflation proofing and the first dividend payout,
adequate funds would be available in the current earnings reserve
account for a second dividend payout. In future years, he stated,
managenment of the Fund woul d change to a POW-type nethodol ogy.

Senat or Hof fman asked how the ballot resolution would guarantee

t hat di vidends woul d be made. Under the current program he cited
claims of the potential that no funds would be available for

SFC- 04 (7) 03/ 18/ 04



di vidends in sone years. He stated that the assurance of continued
di vi dends has been a "selling point" of a POW proposal according
to accounts he has received. He therefore supported changing the
af orenenti oned | anguage from"nmay" to "shall" to guarantee dividend
paynents.

Senator Therriault responded that the current proposed |anguage
woul d provide no |ess guarantee of a dividend than the existing
program provi des.

Co-Chair W1 ken announced that the proposed resol ution woul d not be
reported fromConmittee at this neeting. He stated that the matter
of the specific | anguage could be addressed at a future hearing.

Co-Chair Green remarked that the proposed conmttee substitute
| anguage provi des nore assurance of a dividend than the existing
program

Senat or Bunde commented that "shall" would inply a guarantee of a
di vi dend and woul d subsequently "enshrine" the dividend.

Senator Therriault noted that "shall" could result in a chall enge
simlar to the situation in the litigation Bess versus U ner,
relating to the difference between constitutional anmendnents and
constitutional changes.

SENATOR HOLLI S FRENCH asked if the bal ance of the earnings reserve
account established within the Fund would be included in the
cal culation of the five percent to determ ne the POW.

Senator Therriault affirnmed it woul d.

Senator French asked if public education, in this context, would
i nclude the University of Al aska.

Senator Therriault replied that the |anguage could be witten to
i ncl ude or exclude the University of Al aska and coul d be contai ned
in either the Constitution or in statute. He commented that the
Constitution should only contain | anguage that is necessary, and
that he woul d recomrend a statutory definition of public education
for this purpose.

Senat or French expressed concern that the proposal is a "hybrid" of
the current system and the POW system and that rather than
conbining the benefits of each system could contain the
weaknesses. He renmarked that the public is able to understand the
exi sting system that market performance affects the anount of the
dividend. He stated that this proposal does not provide the benefit

SFC- 04 (8) 03/ 18/ 04



of the POW system to the Fund nmanagers. He explained that the
"insulation" from dependence on the amount of funds available in
the earnings reserve account for a dividend payout would not be
provi ded. This proposal, he predicted would |ikely increase the
public's expectation of receiving a dividend and would create
pressure to provide dividends.

Senator Therriault remarked that the risk would be | ow, especially
given the current balance of the earnings reserve account of $5
billion. He furthered this would not increase pressure on the
trustees of the Fund to generate a profit from the nmanagenent of
t he Fund.

BOB BARTHOLOVEW Chi ef Financial Oficer, Al aska Permanent Fund
Cor poration, Departnent of Revenue, understood the proposal would
retain the concept of principal in the Constitution. He rel ayed
that the Trustees underwent significant discussion on the matter.

SFC 04 # 52, Side B 2:34 PM

AT EASE 2:34 PM/ 2:35 PM

M. Barthol onew enphasized the inportance of understanding the
Permanent Fund is invested as one entity, although conprised of
"three different buckets" for accounting purposes: $23 billion is
the principal, which is the accunulation of all revenues from oi

devel opnent, other special appropriations and inflation-proofing;
$4 billion is unrealized earnings, which is the increase val ue of
assets that had not been sold; and, $1 billion of realized earnings
account, which is actual income frominterest paynments on bonds,
dividends from stocks, rental income from properties, etc. He
qualified that the principal is actually a conbination of the
deposits and unrealized gains. He stated that as |Iong as the assets

are not sold, the unrealized gains are part of the principal. If
the Fund managers decide to sell an asset, the unrealized gain
converts to realized incone and becones available for

appropri ation.

M. Barthol onew shared that the Board decided to recomend a change
fromthis current method to a POW net hod because of the volatility
in the market. He noted that market wvolatility could nake
significant anounts of noney available in years of high perfornance
that could be saved as a "cushion"” for use during years of poor
mar ket performance. However, he cautioned that if the market
"drops" before assets are sold and the value of the Fund is
reduced, dividend payouts woul d be dependant upon future earnings

SFC- 04 (9) 03/ 18/ 04



and that possibly no noney would be available for distribution.

M. Bartholomew relayed that sone deem it appropriate that if
earnings are not adequate dividends should not be paid.

M. Bartholomew stated that historically, the earnings reserve
system has operated as intended, although it peaked in March 2000
at $8 billion. He told of four factors in the year 1999 that
reduced the anmpbunt of earnings reserve funds available for
dividends the following year to $100 nillion: approximtely $2
billion was paid out in three dividends, approximtely $1 billion
was transferred fromthe earnings reserve account to the corpus of
the Permanent Fund to offset the effects of inflation, and an
ext ended bear market elim nated nuch of the unrealized appreciation
of assets, and the legislature in FY 99 appropriated $250 nmillion
to the principal of the Fund. He cautioned of the risk in years of
bear markets if the balance of the earnings reserve account is
di m ni shed, that no funds would be available to pay dividends. He
calcul ated the probability of having no dividend at ten to fifteen
percent each year and the probability of paying dividends at 80
percent. He stressed this is a decision that nmust be made.

Senator B. Stevens referenced the wtness' statenent that the
amount of realized earnings was reduced to $100 mllion as of July
1, 2003, and the anobunt of unrealized earnings was $1.1 billion as
of Decenber 31, 2003 totaling $1.2 billion. Senator B. Stevens al so
cited the Corporation's Decenber 31, 2003 projection of the anount
of unrealized earnings on June 30, 2004 of $3.4 billion and
real i zed earni ngs bal ance of $850 mllion after inflation proofing
and a dividend payout. He calculated the total to be $4.2 billion.

M. Barthol onew affirned.

Senator B. Stevens stressed the need to clarify this for the record
because the witness had incorrectly testified that the earnings
reserve account was reduced to less than $100 mllion.

AT EASE 2:43 PM/ 2:45 PM

Co-Chair WI ken referenced a spreadsheet titled, "Al aska Pernmanent
Fund, Financial Projections 2004 - 2014, as of Decenber 31, 2003"
[copy on file.]

M. Bartholonew outlined the data included in the spreadsheet
clarifying the anpunts available for distribution and inflation
proofing and the bal ances of the earnings reserve account.

Senator Therriault summarized this proposal is a hybrid intended to

SFC- 04 (10) 03/ 18/ 04



address concerns and offer sol utions.
AT EASE 2:50 PM/ 2:52 PM

Sal es Tax Proposal Wrksession
By Senator B. Stevens

Senator B. Stevens referenced a handouts titled, "Conparison of
State and Local Retail Sales Taxes 2003 (January 2003)" [copy on
file] and pointed out this denonstrates that several states
inplenent a sales tax in conjunction with |ocal sales taxes. He
referenced a table titled, "Appendix B. State Sal es Tax Rates, as
of January 1, 2003" from the Tax Policy Handbook for State
Legi slatures [copy on file.] He noted the three | argest exenptions
fromsal es taxes as food, prescription drugs and non-prescription
drugs. He then referenced another spreadsheet titled, "Table 1,
2002 Municipalities: Cass, Populations and Tax Types" [copy on
file], which lists nunicipalities of Alaska, their status as first
class cities, hone rule boroughs, etc., population, and types of
taxes inposed, if any. He also distributed draft |egislation, 23-
LS1051\'S, [which would later be introduced as SB 366] relating to a
State sales tax [copy on file].

Senator B. Stevens pointed out that this State sal es tax proposal
allows very few exenptions. He stated the old nethodol ogy has
depended upon tangi bl e objects; however, a significant portion of
Al aska's econony has shifted to non-tangi bl e services.

Senator B. Stevens noted the inclusion of heating oil as an
exenption from the proposed sales tax, in addition to goods and
servi ces used for manufacturing.

Senat or Bunde reiterated the conversation at the previous neeting
of the Senate Finance Commttee that an income tax would allow for
no exenptions. He remarked that the purpose of a tax is to generate
revenue and that the nore exenptions allowed, the | ess revenue that
could be collected. He suggested that if a debate between a sal es
tax and an incone tax were to ensue, exenptions should be allowed
for neither.

Senator Hoffrman asked Senator Bunde if his intent is that |arge
pur chases woul d have no tax limts.

Senat or Bunde responded if the plan were to raise noney this would
be appropri ate.

Senator B. Stevens noted that this could create a conflict, as the
intent is to establish a maxi mumtax per purchase. He stated he was

SFC- 04 (11) 03/ 18/ 04



researching how this would inpact |ocal governnent sales tax
limts.

Senat or Hof f man asked if this proposal woul d establish two systens
of sales tax exenptions for those comunities that inpose a | ocal
sal es tax.

Senator B. Stevens replied this proposal would i npose a State sal es
tax in addition to a local tax, although both taxes would be
governed by the State rules. He explained that |ocal exenptions
woul d be "absorbed" into the State process and therefore one
community would not exenpt taxation on an item that another
comunity would tax.

PHELAN STRAUBE, Staff to Senator B. Stevens, clarified that the
proposed legislation would establish exenptions that would
supersede any | ocal exenptions. He gave the tax exenption extended
to senior citizens by the Gty and Borough of Juneau as an exanpl e,
noting that this |legislation would not allow exenptions for senior
citizens. He qualified that | ocal governnments could provide rebates
for certain purchases or to certain purchasers if desired.

Senator B. Stevens assured this proposal would not reduce revenues
to | ocal governnents, as one percent of the State portion would be
appropriated to those |ocal governnents that currently inpose a
sal es tax.

Co-Chair WIken asked clarification of the portion of the collected
tax returned to | ocal governnents.

Senator B. Stevens detailed that the State would collect four
percent of the amount of purchases made in conmunities that did not
i npose a |l ocal sales tax. Purchases made in those communities with
a local sales tax would be assessed four percent, plus the
percentage of the local sales tax. He continued that the State
woul d retain three percent and return to the | ocal governnent the
percentage it levied plus an additional one percent. He gave an
exanple a community with a three-percent sales tax. Under this
proposal, he stated the consuner would be |evied a seven-percent
tax, the State would retain three-percent and the conmunity woul d
recei ve four-percent.

Co-Chair WIken asked if therefore the highest anmount that the
State would collect would be three percent of the purchase price.

Senator B. Stevens corrected the State could receive up to four

percent. He stated this would be from purchases made in those
communities that assess no |ocal sal es tax.

SFC- 04 (12) 03/ 18/ 04



Co-Chair WI ken requested further exanples.

Senator B. Stevens conpared Fairbanks and Juneau. He noted that

because the Fairbanks North Star Borough collects no sales tax,

purchased made in that area woul d be assessed a four-percent tax,

all of which would be retained by the State. He then expl ai ned that

the tax revenues received by the Gty and Borough of Juneau under

this proposal would increase fromthe current five percent to six
percent. He noted the tax assessed on purchases woul d i ncrease from
five percent to nine percent. He pointed out that the Juneau
government would have the options of retaining the additional

funding for governnment services, reduce the anmount of the |ocal tax
to four percent, or offer rebates.

Senator B. Stevens furthered that if the Fairbanks North Star
Borough chose to inplenent a three-percent tax, consunmers would be
assessed seven percent on purchases; the State would retain three
percent and the Fairbanks governnent would receive four percent,
consisting of the three percent it |evied and a one percent "bonus"
fromthe State. He suggested the Fairbanks governnent coul d decide
to | ower property taxes as a result of the revenues received from
sal es taxes, or decide to increase funding for education, roads or
ot her services.

Senat or Hof fman asked if a conmunity that currently inposes no
sales tax could inplenent a one-percent sales tax to becone
eligible to receive one-percent of the State portion.

Senator B. Stevens replied that under this proposal, a |ocal
government nust inpose a mninum sales tax of three percent to
qualify for the additional one-percent "revenue sharing".

Senator B. Stevens clarified the mnimm anount the State would
coll ect would be three percent of purchases and the maxi num anount
woul d be four percent of purchases, depending upon whether the
| ocal governnent inposed a sales tax of at |east three-percent. He
informed that the four-percent anmount was chosen for this proposa
because it would be anmong the | owest anounts collected by states
i nposi ng a statew de sal es tax.

Co-Chair WIlken noted that if a | ocal governnent was restricted to
a revenue or taxation limt, it could not accept the additional one
percent and that noney would revert to the State. O herw se, he
surm sed the | ocal governnent would be forced to reduce the | ocal
t ax percentage.

SENATOR BERT STEDMAN requested further discussion on the issue of

SFC- 04 (13) 03/ 18/ 04



limting the maxi rum anount of sales tax that could be collected on
each purchase. He. He asked if the proposal would allow the State
tax limtation and a local limtation to differ.

Senator B. Stevens replied that $60 would be the highest anobunt
| evied on single purchases by the State, although the limt could
be higher for the | ocal sales tax portion on purchases. He agreed
this is an issue that nust be resol ved. He enphasized the intent is
to not preclude any municipality fromcollection of taxes currently
in place.

Senat or St edman knew of some nunicipalities that limt the tax to
the first $1,000 of each purchase, and proposals to increase the
amount to $5,000. He asked the flexibility provided to |[ocal
governnents if the State limted the tax to the first $1,500 of a
pur chase.

Senator B. Stevens indicated the issue would require further
investigation to determ ne the inpact on comrunities.

Senat or O son asked how the sales tax would be enforced in smal
comunities and gave exanples of residents selling candy bars out
of their hones. He reported that sone high school students practice
this type of retail sales.

Senat or B. Stevens was unsure how t he Departnent of Revenue woul d
i npl emrent a statew de sales tax. He noted that systens are in place
in some boroughs and assuned the process would be related to the
tax collection systenms nerchants have in place. He admtted
"| eakage" and abuse would occur, but noted the federal Interna
Revenue Service (I RS) al so experiences such probl ens.

SENATOR TOM WAGONER furthered on Senator Stedman's conmments,
pointing out that a tax |limt on sales of $1500 would cost
consuners an additional $75 on purchases nade in Kenai over
pur chases of the sanme anmpbunt nade in Anchorage. He predicted that
shoppers woul d travel to Anchorage for |arger purchases.

Senator B. Stevens remarked this occurs currently.

Senat or \Wagoner corrected this does not occur because the sales tax
coll ected by the Kenai Peninsula Borough is |evied on a maxi num of
$500 of each invoice, with a total tax of $25.

Co-Chair WIlken noted the existence of obstacles that nust be
addr essed.

Senat or Hoffrman referenced Sec. 43.44.040. Paynent of use tax.,

SFC- 04 (14) 03/ 18/ 04



establi shed by Section 13 on page 6, lines 5 - 8 of the proposed
commttee substitute. He noted the 30-day deadline for submtting
collected taxes. He expressed concern that this would create
har dshi p for busi nesses that collect a mninmal anount. He suggested
extended reporting periods to all ow businesses to submt taxes and
reports after accumul ati ng a reasonabl e anount.

Senator B. Stevens agreed to this suggestion. He stated the

subm ssi on process should not be so onerous as to create nore work
than the initial transaction.

ADJ QURNIVENT

Co-Chair Gary WI ken adjourned the neeting at 03:21 PM

SFC- 04 (15) 03/ 18/ 04



